ambrian Oil Corporatrion

October 1, 1997

Mr. M. L. Korphage
Conservation Division Director
Conservation Division

Wichita State Office building
130 S. Market

Room 2078

Wichita, Kansas 67202 Re: Cambrian Oil Corp.

Clark “A” #1
API # 15-023-20353 — SO oC

2400 W. Pawnee, Suite 104
Wichita, Ks. 67213

Dear Mr. Korphage:

This letter is a request by Cambrian Qil Corp. to amend the surface casing requirement
on the above referenced well. This request comes after several conversations with Jeff
Clock from your office. It appears there was some confusion as to well names and
numbers by Nebraska Drilling, the contractor on all three wells drilled in this area. The
Ochsner “A” #1 And the Ochsner “B” #1 had two different sets of surface casing
requirements but were done properly. The Clark “A” #1 was drilled directly after the
Ochsner “B” #1 and the surface casing set was about the same as was required on the
Ochsner “B” #1. It appears to me to be a simple mix up in what was actually required on
the Clark “A” #1.

Since this has been brought to my attention I have been in contact with the land owner
Mr. Dean Clark and the surrounding land owners to determine what the depth of fresh
water is in the area. There have been no fresh water zones found above 500 feet in this
general area. Mr. Clarks water is piped in from over 2 miles away.

Cambrian Oil Corp. understands the Conservation Divisions concern in maintaining the
integrety of all fresh water reservoirs and has and will contin:Le to comply will all
requirements by the Conservation Division. This appears to have been a communication
problem. There does not appear to be a problem with fresh water at this location with the
surface casing which has been cemented in the Clark “A” #1. Again, Cambrian Oil Corp.
requests the allowance of the present surface casing as being sufficient in the Clark “A”
#1. Thank you for your help in this matter RECEIVED

CANSAE CORPORATION COMANSSINN

Sincerely, oCcT 0351997
CONSERVATION DIVISION
od Andersen WICHITA, KS
Consulting Geologist

Phone: Area Code (316) 941-9860 Fax: Area Code (316 942-6223




